
30-015 - 4702*) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Vernon Black <VBIack@Hungry-Horse.com> 
Thursday, July 24, 2014 4:26 PM 
Zack Thomas; dwhitloc@blm.gov; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
RE: Maverick 13 DM Fed Com #1H C141 initial 

Good afternoon Gentlemen, 

I was on site late yesterday afternoon and then again this morning. All the released fluid that was outside the secondary 
containment is overspray and all remained on location, nothing off the pad was impacted. My guys hand spotted a line 
today and did a little shovel work between the fence and the secondary containment. As soon as the one call clears, we 
will get to work excavating the impacted soil up and placing it on plastic for disposal. We'll excavate it down and conduct 
chloride field test as we go along. Upon getting favorable field test results, samples for lab analysis will be obtained and 
analyzed. I'll advise when we are about ready to sample. 

Hungry Horse, LLC 
PO Box 1058 
Hobbs, NM 88241 
575-393-3386 office 
575-631-2253 cell 

From: Zack Thomas [mailto:zthomas@mewboume.com1 
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 1:32 PM 
To: dwhitloc@blm.gov; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Vernon Black 
Subject: Maverick 13 DM Fed Com #1H C141 initial 

Zack Thomas 
Mewbourne Oil Company 
PO Box 5270 
Hobbs, NM 88241 US 

Phone: (575) 393-5905 I Fax: (575) 397-6252 
(575) 602-2188 
Email: zthomas(SMewbourne.com 

Thanks, 
Vernon K. Black 
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